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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT
Post Offics Box 94245
Baton Rouge, Lovisiena 70804-0245
Phone (225) 835-0131  Fax (225) 935-0262
November 25, 2002
KAM K. w}rn 0.PE

Mr, Cliff Dent

Dent Rreakaway Industries, Inc.
P.0. Box 6007

Farmington, NM 87499

RE:  Trinity Broakaway Balts
Dear Mr. Dent,

Tust & note to inform you of & test recently conductad on your bolts. The test was not the
idea of Lovisiana DOTD, b rather Mother Nature. You see over & two-week period in October,
we had two hurricanes impact Louisians. The first was Isidore, which went east of New Orleans
and was vothing more than a rainmaker. Elowever the next week was Hurricane Lili, which came
mwghthmddleurmeumn;mmm3wﬂmofmlmm Within this
ares, there are four locations with these bolts installed. After the storm the sites were reviewed
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base anchor with the demt bolt. This process helps by red:
time substantially while also benefiting our muintenance

Apgain thanks for the product and we look forward to working with you on our call boxes
and any other ares. in which these holts would benctit this Department.

1 you naed any sdditional infiormation or have mny guestion, please feel free to call me @
{225) 935-0156.

> S
DARRELL R.
HIGHWAY SIGN MANAGER
DRI/dj



